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Cover Memorandum/Staff Report

File #: 25-1488 Agenda Date: 12/1/2025 Item #: WS.2.

TO: Mayor and Commissioners

FROM: Jeffrey L. Oris, CEcD, Assistant City Manager
THROUGH: Terrence R. Moore, ICMA-CM

DATE: December 1, 2025

CONSIDERATIONS REGARDING ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT PRIORITIES
Recommended Action:

Receive updated presentation on the city's economic conditions and economic development
programs. Discuss economic development priorities and future work program.

Background:

The City Commission held a workshop meeting on October 14, 2025 that included discussions
regarding economic development policy goals, objectives, and expectations. During this meeting, the
Commission reviewed an economic development presentation that was previously shared with the
City Commission at a workshop meeting on September 13, 2021. At the October meeting their was
consensus among the Commissioners that most of what was in the 2021 presentation remained a
valid program but that the presentation should be updated to reflect current economic condition and
policies.

The Administration has worked, with the assistance of GRIP.D, a local marketing firm, to update
statistics and conditions to give a more up-to-date snapshot of the city and to note relevant changes
in policy conditions.

City Attorney Review:
N/A

Funding Source/Financial Impact:
Not Applicable at this time.

Timing of Request:
Setting of priorities will allow the Economic Development Division to move forward with crafting and
implementing appropriate economic development programs.
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